-----Original Message-----

From:                    DE&T Mail  

Sent:                     Tuesday, 15 August 2006

To:                         DL All School Principals; DL All Assistant and Campus Principals; DL All Schools; DL All School Council Presidents; DL School Services Officer A-H; DL School Services Officer I-P; DL School Services Officer Q-Z; DL Parent Club Presidents

Subject:                B031-2006 DE&T MAIL Bulletin for week ending 18 August 2006

Department of Education and Training
Victoria

For all Principals of all Government primary and P-12 schools and specialist and English Language schools 
S249-2006 The Go for your life Kitchen Garden Project with Stephanie Alexander
Applications are invited from government schools with primary enrolments for grants to be used towards the establishment in 2007 of 19 kitchen gardens based on the model developed by Stephanie Alexander.

The Stephanie Alexander Kitchen Garden Foundation (SAKGF) aims to assist schools develop the necessary resources and infrastructure to implement and support a comprehensive gardening and cooking program for primary school students from grades 3 to 6.  The program aims to introduce students to the benefits of fresh produce and to provide them with the practical skills essential to the development of life-long healthy eating habits. 
Each successful school will receive a total of $62,500 to be paid over two years.

In 2007 the successful schools will receive a grant of $12,500 to develop the infrastructure of the garden and kitchen and a grant of $25,000 to contribute towards the salary of required staff to support the implementation of the kitchen and gardens programs. 
A second grant of $25,000 to contribute towards the salary of required staff to support the program will be paid in 2008. 
It is important to note that selected schools may need to access additional funds (of approximately $25,000 each year for salaries depending on size of school) to be able to successfully introduce and maintain the Kitchen Garden Program.

Selection Criteria

Schools making an application to be involved in the program will need to 
1. Demonstrate a strong ongoing commitment by the principal, staff, school council and school community to introduce a Kitchen Garden program that reflects the principles of the Stephanie Alexander Kitchen Garden Foundation.

2. Allocate the required space to establish a productive vegetable garden and a room or building that can be converted to a kitchen class-room, (ideally with water and gas already connected).
3. Demonstrate a commitment to timetable either weekly or fortnightly both garden and kitchen experience for all students in at least two consecutive grades between grades 3 and 6 (i.e., grades 3 and 4, 4 and 5, 5 and 6), and preferably for all students in grades 3 to 6.
4. Demonstrate the ability to meet the required additional financial contribution to the program.

5. Demonstrate a willingness to take part in a formal evaluation of the program.

6. Demonstrate a preparedness to collaborate with program staff from other schools and representatives from the Foundation to develop an appropriate kitchen garden curriculum. 

7. Commit to enabling garden and kitchen teachers and other appropriate school staff members, to attend an initial training workshop to be held in Melbourne.

8. Commitment to attracting and managing volunteers to assist in the kitchen and garden classes. It would be advantageous to indicate if there are any existing community linkages the school has that may assist with building the infrastructure such as a local TAFE or service clubs such as Rotary or Apex etc.

Schools considering making an application are strongly encouraged to attend an information session to be held at:

Collingwood College,
Cromwell Street, Collingwood, 
at 4.00pm – 5pm, 
on Wednesday 30 August, 2006.

Further information

Further information about the Stephanie Alexander Kitchen Garden Foundation can be accessed from www.kitchengardenfoundation.org.au.  Questions about the program may be directed to the Foundation at info@kitchengardenfoundation.org.au or ph. 03-8415-1993. 

Further information about the selection criteria and application forms are available on the web site, www.education.vic.gov.au/kitchengarden/  
Information about the application process should be directed to Ms Marg Orme, Learning Policies Branch on phone 9637 2147 or by email at morme.margaret.a@edumail.vic.gov.au.
Closing date

The closing date for applications is September 15, 2006.

Tony Cook

General Manager

Student Learning Division
